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Rivera, Maribel

From: ~ Franceschi, Erin [Erin.Franceschi@wolterskluwer.com)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 12:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing Address Change for S.A. HEALY COMPANY #F(02000001024
Attachments: image001.gif

PLEASE DISREGARD THE CHANGE FROM PREVIOUS EMAIL (SEE BELOW)
This was sent in error. There should be NO CHANGE to the mailing address.
It should remain:

1910 S. HIGHLAND AVE., STE 300
LOMBARD, IL 80148

Thank you,
Erin Franceschi

From: Franceschi, Erin

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 2:25 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl,us'

Subject: Mailing Address Change for S.A. HEALY COMPANY #F02000001024

Hello-

| need to change the mailing address only for S.A. Healy Company's State Business License # F02000001024.

There is no physical or ownership change.

Please change the new mailing address to:
CT Corporaticn

120 S. Central Ave. Suite 400

Clayton, MO 63105

PH# 877-858-3855
FX# 314-863-6877
Email: CLS-AnnuaiReportFilingTeam@wolterskluwer.cam

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you,
Erinv Franceschis

Associate Customer Specialist, Annual Report Managed Services Team
CT, a Wolters Kluwer Business

120 S. Central Avenue, Suite 400

Clayton, MO 63105

Direct Phone; 314-236-3940

Team Phone: 314.863.1852

Main Phone: 314.863.5545

Fax: 314.863.6877

Email - erin.franceschi@wohterskluwer.com

Team Email - CLS-AnnualReportFilingTeam@wolterskluwer.com

54




